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CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear S i r 

By d i r e c t i o n of the Federal Reserve Board, 
I enclose f o r your information a statement conta ining 
a l i s t of the n a t i o n a l banks in your d i s t r i c t which 
on November 17, 1919 were loaning funds in New York 
on stocks and bonds as c o l l a t e r a l d i r e c t l y and i n -
d i r e c t l y , The statement a l so shows the amount, of 
b i l l s payable and rediscounts with you, and b i l l s 
payable with other banks as of the same date* 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Secre ta ry . 
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